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FW: Cancel PO 2707146846

Remi A. Braden <rabraden@nola.gov>
To: Matthew Davis <matthewcharlesdavis@gmail.com>, Matthew Davis <mdavis@thelensnola.org>

Matt- the payment never went through. It was an administrative error. Cancelled.

From: Stephanie M. Landry

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 4:39 PM
To: Remi A. Braden

Subject: Fw: Cancel PO 2707146846

FYI

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

From: Nathaniel Celestine

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 01:42 PM
To: Denise Klemm

Cc: Stephanie M. Landry

Subject: RE: Cancel PO 2707146846

PO Canceled!!!
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Purchase Order 2707146846 Release Number:
Number:

Status: 3PCA - Canceled Purchaser:

Fiscal Year: 2011 PO Type:
Department: 2707 - NOPD-POLICE SPECIAL FUND  Location:
Alternate ID: Entered Date:
Days ARO: 0 Retainage %:
Required By Date: Promised Date:
Pcard Enabled: No

Contact Contact Denise Klemm at (504)628- Tax Code:
Instructions: sem

Print Format: Default Print Format

Stephanie Warren
Open Market

PDSPF - NOPD-POLICE SPECIAL
FUND

02/08/2011 11:43:01 AM
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Done
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From: Denise Klemm

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 1:38 PM
To: Nathaniel Celestine

Cc: Stephanie M. Landry

Subject: Cancel PO 2707146846

Please cancel Purchase Order Number 2707146846

Symbol Arts

$11,322.00

A new requisition will be processed to charge to Federal Asset instead of State Asset

Thanks
d




